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Rivera, Maribel

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Schwemin, Sarah [Sarah.Schwemin@ahg-group.com]
Friday, May 13, 2011 1:50 PM

CorpAddressChange

Mailing Address Changes

Mailing Address Changes.doc

We need all of the entities on the attached list to have this new MAILING address (maiting ONLY):

P.O. Box 941688

Maitland, Florida 32794-1688

| have included the name and document number for your reference

Thank you,

W el e e i de s e e e o e e B e e e e e e e e A e e O WY

Sarah Schwemin
Staff Attorney
AHG Group, LLC

1551 Sandspur Road
Maitland, Florida 32751
407.741.8507 (direct line)
407.620.9315 (cell)

407.551.2818 (fax)

sarah.schwemin@ahg-group.com
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Oviedo Town Centre 11 Partners, LLLP

A06000001432

Vi

Oviedo Town Centre IV, LLLP A06000001313
Preston Pointe, LLLP AQ05000001485
Rolling Acres Club II, LLLP A06000001389
Rolling Acres Club, LLLP A06000001391
Southern Investment Group Managers, L05000105201
LLC
Southern Investment Group Partners, Ltd. | A05000000681
Southern Investment Group, LLC 105000033157
Southern Investment Group, LLLP A05000000688
Southwinds Commercial, Ltd. A060000004 14
Southwinds Cove 1, LLLP ADB000000427
Southwinds Cove Managers II, LLC 106000030563
Southwinds Cove Managers 111, LLC L06000031601
Southwinds Cove Managers, LLC L0O6000006898
Southwinds Partners, LLLP A06000001378
Spriﬁg Arbor [1l Managers, LLC L0O6000006946
Spring Arbor I1I, LLLP AQG000000068
Spring Lake Cove Il Managers, LLC LOB000109563
Village at Wesmere Group Partners, Ltd. AQ09000000407
Arrow Ridge Partners, Ltd. A98000000124
Atlanta Herring LP, LLC 1.06000081830
Atlanta Herrington Road Partners, Ltd. AS6000000651 \/
A99000001274

Galleria Partners, Ltd.




